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Emilie Bateman

From: Anthony Cooper <anthony.cooper@thehousedesigners.co.uk>
Sent: 16 June 2023 10:01
To: Emilie Bateman
Cc: 'Ryan Mcloughlin'; 'Neil Maroo'
Subject: FW: Acknowledging receipt of planning application for 28 NICHOLAS WAY
Attachments: 63937_APP_2023_1658202306160927948962.pdf; Maroo_Baufritz_Construction Method 

Statement.pdf

Dear Emilie, 
 
I am the agent on the project, and just want to make sure you have all the documents required – if there are 
any questions, please let me know. 
 
I did not attach the House builders Construction Method Statement (see attached), and their anticipated start 
dates are as follows: 
 
Expected site start is 11.06.24 
Duration: 10 months  
Expected handover 11.04.25 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Anthony 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: planning@hillingdon.gov.uk <planning@hillingdon.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 9:33 AM 
To: anthony.cooper@thehousedesigners.co.uk 
Subject: Acknowledging receipt of planning application for 28 NICHOLAS WAY 
 
Please find attached the letter of acknowledgement for your Planning Application. Hillingdon Council routinely monitors 
the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and 
procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use of the intended addressee only. If you are not 
the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for sending the message you may not copy, forward, 

 You don't often get email from anthony.cooper@thehousedesigners.co.uk. Learn why this is important  
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disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake 
please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not necessarily those of the London 
Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.  


